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From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, October 22, 2010 11:18 AM

To: ‘Mary Cramer-Scharlatt'

Subject: RE; Correct Address for WittCorp, LLC Florida ID No,

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Cawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed 1o continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

Satisfaction Surve

From: Mary Cramer-Scharlatt [mailto;MCramer-Scharlatt@gunster.com]
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2010 11:16 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Correct Address for WittCorp, LLC Florida ID No.

Dear Sir/Madam:

Please update the address for WittCorp, LLC to be as follows:

18560 134" Way North
Jupiter, FL 33478

Presently it is showing as 18650 134" Way North, the 6 and 5 were transposed.

Thank you 50 much.

Mary E. Cramer-Scharlatt, C.P., FRP

[)'Z} Gunster85thCMYK2

777 South Flagler Drive

Suite 500 East

West Palm Beach, FL 33401

Direct Dial: 561.650.0728

Direct Fax: 561.671.2527

Email: mcramer-scharlatt@gunster.com

T AN ITYAY A




